Richland County Health and Human Services Coordinated Services Team (CST) Coordinating Committee February 23rd, 2023

The February 23, 2022 meeting of the Coordinated Services Team (CST) Coordinating Committee was held via Zoom and in Conference Room A/B in the Community Services Building at 12:00 pm.

Roll Call:	Present	Absent		Present	Absent		Present	Absent
Allicia Woodhouse	\boxtimes		Rose Kohout		\boxtimes	Jinitta Larson		\boxtimes
Cindy Chicker	\boxtimes		Briana Turk			Betsy Weidenfeld		\boxtimes
Sheri Johnson	\boxtimes		Margaret Fillyaw					
Teresa Nundahl			Amanda Miller	\boxtimes				
Laurie Couey	\boxtimes		Stacy Smith		\boxtimes			

Others Present:

Carline Shaw attended for Public Health, Jaymie Bruckner, Sue Sharp, Angela Tjaden, Leah Gardner, Honorable Lisa McDougal, Ashley Kreamer,

Call Meeting to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 12:02 am.

Approve Agenda and Posting for February 23, 2023 meeting:

The motion was made to approve the agenda and posting of the February 23, 2023 agenda and posting by Cindy Chicker and seconded by Briana Turk.

Approve Minutes for the December 1st, 2022 meeting:

The motion to approve the previous meeting minutes for December 1st, 2022 was made by Cindy Chicker and seconded by Briana Turk.

Citizen Comments:

Introductions were done for all non-committee members participating in the meeting.

CST/CCOP Committee Membership Updates and Discussion:

The CST committee is working towards introducing new members to the committee. At this time there, there are members that will need to be removed, and then new members introduced. Allicia reviewed the current committee listing and who is going to be removed. A discussion was held regarding WI State Statute requirements for the CST committee.

Allicia asked for motions to approve the following prospected committee members to the CST Coordinating Committee.

Sue Sharp's membership was approved by the committee. The motion was made by Cindy Chicker and seconded by Briana Turk. Motion Carried

Ashley Kraemer's membership was approved by the committee. The motion was made by Cindy Chicker seconded by Laurie Couey. Motion Carried

Angela Tjaden's membership was approved by the committee. The motion was made by Briana Turk seconded by Cindy Chicker. Motion Carried

Leah Garner would like additional information for the meeting before committing.

The formal appointing of members pending approval at the Health and Human Services and Veteran's Committee is scheduled for April 13, 2023.

Coordinated Services Team (CST) Enrollment Status:

12 children have been discharged. 10 referrals did come in and two of those children were enrolled and are now being served by the CST program,

Alicia has been reaching out to the community to get information regarding the CST program available for those who may be interested. CST is also starting to work with the local school district as support for ACEs (Adverse Childhood Experience) training.

Children's Community Options Program(CCOP) Enrollment Status:

58 children and families are being served as of this meeting.

Wraparound Principal: Family Voice and Choice Discussion:

Discussion was held regarding what incoming and established members of the committee would like to see come out of this committee in the future.

Amanda Miller stated that they had a choice in the programs that they were enrolled in and used. Amanda stated that she never had a concern that her voice is not being heard or services are not being met.

Marjorie Fillyaw stated she had a child that had emotional concerns. She felt supported in the program and wants to be an advocate for other families. She expressed that it can be tough to navigate and support is greatly appreciated. Marjorie shared the struggles her child had been through and wants to be able to help support others who may encounter similar struggles.

Sue Sharp wants to ensure that the fears and concerns that families might have are being listened to and handled in a way that helps families understand.

Angela Tjaden would have liked more information and resources readily available for programs such as the CST program. She expressed there needs to be more information available to help families know of these types of programs out there and how they can benefit families. She stated that she had difficulty finding services that her child could get into prior to moving to Wisconsin.

Briana Turk left at 12:59 pm

Other Agenda Items:

Next Meeting:

The next scheduled meeting for the CST Coordinating Committee will be on May 25th, 2023, at 12:00 pm in Conference Room A/B of the Community Services Building.

Adjourn:

The motion was made by Amanda Miller and seconded by Cindy Chicker to adjourn. All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 1:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jaymie Bruckner Confidential Administrative Secretary